
 

 
 
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener  
 
SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-3519-LW 
 Provide Mowing Service s at USC Wedge Plantation, a Plantation Located 

in McClellanville, SC 
 
DATE: July 30, 2019 
   
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the 
extent as stated herein. 
 
ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTION(S) 

Question: 
I was wondering what the bid amount is for the current contract. Also is 
there a list of questions if so where can I find them?  
 
Answer: 

1) The current contract evaluated amount was $29,400.00 and estimated 
potential contract amount was $294,000. 

2) The deadline for questions was 5 pm on 7/26/19; no questions were 
received. 

  
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE 
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO 
SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
____________________________ __________________________ 
Authorized Signature Firm 
 
_____________________________ 
Date   
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